

Moses. J

15C, Sempoorani Road,
Rajiv Gandhi St.,
Avaniyapuram, Madurai-625012.

Mobile:+91 9715798706, **E-mail:** mosesjdoss@gmail.com

Versatile teacher who can teach language and literature to any range of students. Skilled at creating a lesson plan that engages students, helping students to see the splendour in literature. Specialises in high school and college level classes.

Education and Certification

- Perusing Ph.D. in ELT - Madurai Kamaraj University - 2020
- Cert TESOL - Trinity College London, Oxford TEFL, Kerala - 2019
- Master of Philosophy- English - The American College, Madurai - 2015
- Master of Arts - English - The American College, Madurai - 2014
- Bachelor of Education -English - The American College, Madurai - 2012

Highlights

- IELTS
- Creative Writing
- Public Speaking
- Problem-Solving
- Event Management
- Organizing Activities

Employment History

Assistant Professor, Department of English, The American College, Madurai -

June 2015-Present

- Preparing and delivering lessons on foundation English
- Challenged and motivated students through in-depth lectures and discussions. Lectured and communicated effectively with students from diverse backgrounds.
- Initiated thought-provoking classroom discussions to help students develop their critical thinking abilities.
- Developed and taught classroom courses on American and the British Literature
- Emphasized the importance of academic honesty with students and instructed them on proper citation of research sources.
- To develop learners' communication skills and prepare them for internal and external assessments.
- Created midterm and final exams at the end of each semester.
- Established and created course syllabi, course reports and course specifications, and other resources available to students and the management.
- Assist students in practicing various aspects of Theatre arts.

Freelance Academic English Teacher

May 2017-Present

- Preparing and delivering English lessons for students of grade 7 to grade 10(CBSE and State Board)
- Group classes for English papers in government exams .
- Prepared CBSE students for the Assessment of Speaking and Listening.
- Teaching communicative English for various age groups.

Freelance IELTS Trainer

June 2019-Present

- Preparing and delivering general English lessons for IELTS candidates
- Designed lesson plans focused on age and level-appropriate material.

- Conducted small group and individual classroom activities based on differentiated learning needs.
- Integrated smartboard technology as an instructional tool

Areas of Specialisation in Teaching

- English Language Teaching
- Exploring Non-Conventional pedagogical tools
- English for Mass Media
- Turning the limitations of students into their resources
- Indian Literature
- American Literature
- Basics Linguistics

Research Interests

Area of Research: English Language Teaching

Doctor of Philosophy in English (Ph.D.)

Perusing Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) in English, titled “Teaching Learning Evaluation and of English Studies in India: An Attitudinal Study” in Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai.

Master of Philosophy in English (M.Phil.)

Master of Philosophy (M.Phil.) in English titled “College Students’ Reading Proficiency: A Study” from Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai, Tamil Nadu, India in April.

Conference / Seminar Presentations:

- Participated and presented a paper titled ‘**Plight of Indigenous Labors in Paul Harris Daniel’s Red Tea: A Marxist Reading**’ at an **international conference** on New Approaches in English Languages and Literature Studies conducted by the Research Department of English, the American College and L Ordine Nuovo Publication, Tamil Nadu, 25th January 2019.
- Participated and presented a paper titled ‘**Inspiring Language for Inspiring Profession**’ at the **7th National Conference** in English Language Teaching Institute of Symbiosis, Pune, Maharashtra on the 10th and 11th of 2017.

- Participated and presented a paper titled **‘EEL-Experiential/Experiential learning’** in a **National Conference** on Developing Scenario in Applied Sciences and Communication English in Kumaraguru College of Technology, Coimbatore on 21st and 22nd April 2016.
- Participated and presented a paper titled **‘Enhancing English Writing Skills for Employability: A Learner Perspective’** in an **International conference** on English for Employability conducted by VIT, Vellore on 30 January 2015.
- Participated and presented a paper titled **‘Indian Writing in English: Voice for Voiceless’** in, Dindigul, Tamil Nadu on 30 March 2015.
- Participated in the 2nd International Conference UGC sponsored national seminar at G.T.N Arts College on 27th March 2013 held at the Department of English Language Studies and English Language Studies Association of Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai, Tamil Nadu.

Workshops Attended

- Participated in a one-day research writing workshop organized by the Post Graduate Department of English, the American college Madurai on 19th February 2019.
- Participated in a two-day National Level Workshop on Emerging Revolutionary Advancement in English Language Teaching organized by Rathinam College of Arts and Science, Coimbatore from 7 to 8th August 2015.
- Participated in a two-day workshop on Experience American organized by U.S. Consulate General, Chennai, at the American College on September 9th and 10th, 2014.
- Participated in a two-day workshop in Inter Culturalism organized by the Department of Intercultural studies, Hildesheim University, Germany at SCILET, The American College, Madurai on 18 and 20th September 2012

Notable Participations, Achievements and Responsibilities Held

- Acted as a resource person in a 5 day workshop on Theatrical Arts organized by english department and IQAC, Sri Kanyaka Parameswari Arts and Science College for Women, Chennai- 1
- Directed a full-length play Othello written by Shakespeare staged by the Maverick Theater, English Literary Association, The American College, in September 2023, Madurai.
- Acted as a recourse person in a Bridge Course conducted by department of English, St.Antony’s college of arts and science for women, on 26 june, 2023, Dindugal-5
- Directed a full-length play Macbeth written by Shakespeare staged by the Maverick Theater, English Literary Association, The American College, in August 2022, Madurai.

- Framed Syllabus for Under Graduate and Post graduate program in the Dept. of English, The American College, Madurai.
- Acted in a featured English play The Hairy Ape written by Eugene O’Neil
- Performed a role in a one-act play The Dutch Man written by Aniri Baraka
- Played the role of Bluntschli and received the first prize for the play The Arms and Man written by G.B. Shaw
- Student Coordinator of Back Stage crew of Pegasus 2013 and Managed the Back Stage of Pegasus 2014 a state level inter collegiate literary cultural festival established in the year 1984.
- Coordinator of Compere committee, College Day 2014 a college annual reporting function and cultural festival.
- Worked as a Backstage Manager in a full-length play Twelfth Night written by Shakespeare staged by the Fourth Wall Theater, English Literary Association, The American College, Madurai
- Worked as a Prop’s Manager in a full-length play Romeo and Juliet written by Shakespeare and staged by the Fourth Wall Theater
- Co-ordinated and has been a member of the department’s literary-cultural team which won many Overall Championships, for six consecutive years from 2010-2015.
- Member of the American College Choir and a part of the leading mixed voice choir in Madurai named Madurai Choristers.
- Founded and coordinated a male voice Acapella Group named the Flint Male Voice.
- Event Manager of the department tour to Munnar and Cochin in September 2014.
- Resource Person for “Individuality and Wish fulfillment” to the NSS students of Lady Doak College.
- Served as a Directed in a full-length play Macbeth by Shakespeare and staged by MavErick Theater, The American College, Madurai
- Judged literary events as a Jury in schools and Colleges in and around Madurai.